ANDOVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Mary Lu Walsh
Transportation Department
36 Bartlet Street
Andover, Ma. 01810
978-247-7065

mwalsh@apsl.net

Memo to: Parents/Guardians of 2018 Grade 6 Students

From: Mary Lu Walsh
Date: May 31, 2018
Subject: Transportation for 2018/2019 School Year

Andover students in grades Kindergarten through Grade 6 can ride the bus free of
charge, but Grade 6 bus riding students must have a free bus pass to show the bus
driver in order to ride the Middle School Bus. If you are interested in having your
Grade 6 student ride the school bus to and from school for the 2018/2019 school
year, please complete the information requested on this form. Return this form to
the attention of Mary Lu Walsh in the Transportation Office as soon as possible and not
later than July 27™. A mandatory bus pass will be mailed to your Grade 6 student the
week of August 20" 2018.

Thank you for your assistance and enjoy your summer®©

Student’s Name:

Street Address:

Grade in Augt. 2018: 6t

Middle School attending

Phone Number:

All students in Grades 7-12 must purchase a bus pass to ride the bus. Transportation
forms are emailed to all bus riding students who will be in grades 7-12. If for some
reason you do not received this information by email, all bus pass forms are available on
the apsl.net web site by clicking, ‘Departments’ then ‘Transportation.” The Andover
School District is pleased to offer a program called e-Funds for Schools. User
information for this on-line payment option can also be found on the transportation
page of the apsl.net web site.

To avoid a $50.00 per family late fee and to assure your spot on the school bus, we
must receive your form and payment or on-line payment no later than the last Friday in
July (Deadline is always the last Friday of July), unless you are a new student to Andover
Schools. For the 2018 / 2019 school year the deadline date is July 27, 2018.
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